

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1966-12-12

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

December 12, 1966

Dear Kay,-

quaint things happened to your good letter dated October 26th. The document arrived here on December 9th, having been mailed in New York on December 5th. Somehow it must have fallen into a deepfreeze at the office until someone saw fit to release it.

Even so I was very pleased to get it. Besides, it is nice to know that in all probability you are back from the travellings which you announced last October. I do hope you had a nice and interesting time. Isn't Tokyo a true horror, though?

I am much relieved by that reversion clause in the "Death in Venice"-contract. But by no means had I precluded the existence of that very clause. On the contrary, I had said that I was surely not a brilliant student of American film-contracts and that I should be grateful if Mr. Goodman could refer me to some such provision. Many thanks for having the thing looked up for me.

I wonder whether you have heard from Richard Du Vivier regarding "Krull"? Richard has not been in touch with me.

All the best, dear Kay, for Christmas and that jolly looking 1967 which will, of course, be surpassed in jolliness by 1968. Who is your bet for president? I am willing to bet a largish sum against Johnson.

Yours as ever fondly,

